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SONIIDENTIAL . Jame 3, 1977

MEMORANDUM FOR THE PAESIDENT
FROM: EBXONIEW BRIEXINSKI
SUMECT: Mosting with Mws. Thatcher

DOS REVIEWED 10-Aug-2004; NO OBJECTION TO DECLASSIFICATION]
Follewing her meeting with you in Lenden, Mrs. Thatcher's sifics
gave thy Embassy dates for her Senthesming visit te the U. 8. and
asked that she be infarmned as seen s poseible of the day of her
office eall on you.

Mrs. Thatcher will de arriving in Washington on Septembar 11 and
will be awnilable for mestings threugh Septamber 16. You will
remamberz that you indicatsd -- pevhaps even promissd -- to meet
with Thatsher whea ghe cama te the U. 8.

A mew wyiskls, howewvar, has develeped sines then. We have already
Indieosted te Mittopgnd that you will mat be abie o whoot with him. I
have pevscsally csafirmed -- indizestly -~ to eue of hls personal
assistasts that tha Viee Presidest will moet wisth hism.

In light of the abowe and at the vigk of offending Mry. Theatcher, it

sesms to ma that the principle should be ssiablished that sppesition
leaders will mest with the Vies Prosident, wid ydu. :

RECOMMENDATION:
My-pludoh scheduls en your past sad inform Mrs. Thatcher
Mhﬂumtwmm:mm“@th
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The NSC has waived their classification

equity for information within this White
House/NSC document.

¥ onr agency has been determined to be the
agency of primary interest.

Pleage review for your agency’s equities and
obtain any necessary concurrences.
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